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The following clarifications are to be made for the proposal documents for The Enterprise 
Resources Planning, Human Resources Information System, System Integrator, and Software 
Vendor Services Request for Proposals document. They are a result of issues discussed at the 
pre-proposal conference held on November 17, 2022 and any questions received by 4pm on 
November 29, 2022.   
 
Questions: (answers to all question are shown in Italics immediately after the question): 

1. Once you decide on a provider, when is BPCA’s anticipated go-live date with the new 
system? 
It will likely be the latter half of 2023.  

 
2. Does your organization have any preference such as MD Dynamics, Hana S/4. We have 

our own solution also: www.mPonics.io as well as experts in MS Dynamics and SAP. 
We encourage you to submit a proposal which best meets the requirements outlined in 
the Request for Proposals and accompanying Scopes of Work. Proposers may also 
submit an alternate proposal explaining how it deviates from the requirements and in 
what way(s) it would be beneficial to the Authority. 

 
3. Will you publish a list of pre-proposal attendees?  

Please see the list of pre-proposal attendees directly below:   

Vendor Company 
ESD 

Certified 
MWBE 

NYS OGS 
Certified 
SDVOB 

RK Software Yes 

One Source  Yes 

Oracle 

Paylocity 

QED, Inc.  Yes 

Tech Valley Talent LLC 

TylerTech 

Guidehouse 

Tech Valley Talent LLC 

Spruce Technologies Yes 



 
4. Are there any considerations that prospective vendors should know about prior to 

submission (ie budget cuts or etc)? 
Proposals should be based only on the information provided in the Request for 
Proposals and its various Exhibits. 

5. What additional value is ADP providing BPCA for these services?  
ADP is the incumbent proposer based on a determination that its prior proposal offered 
the best overall value to the Authority. This is a new solicitation which is an opportunity 
for all firms to demonstrate the value they provide.  

6. What’s included in the costs for the ADP contract? 
This is irrelevant for the purposes of the current solicitation. A complete list of the 
services required of the successful Proposer can be found in the Request for Proposals 
document.  

 


